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MEMORANDUM

To:  Chairman Billinger and members of the Senate Ways and Means Committee
From: Jill A. Wolters, First Assistant Revisor
Date: March 22, 2021

Subject: HB2214, Authorizing the secretary of administration on behalf of the department of
corrections to convey land in Mitchell county to the city of Beloit

House Bill No. 2214 would authorize the secretary of administration on behalf of the
department of corrections to convey, by quit claim deed, land in Mitchell county to the city of Beloit.
This property is across the street from the former Beloit juvenile correctional facility, which was
conveyed to the city of Beloit in 2010, see K.S.A. 76-2221. The bill requires that the deed, title and
conveyance be reviewed and approved by the attorney general. All costs of conveyance would be paid
by the city of Beloit. The sale would be exempt from K.S.A. 75-3043a — the requirement of an appraisal.

The bill will take effect upon publication in the statute book.

The bill passed the House, 124 — 0 on March 2, 2021.
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